AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 21 February 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Reconstruction Highway CEI Change Order #1 — This change order is for Barfield
Highway Reconstruction Project for Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) Services.
The change order is to extend the amount of CEI services compensation to Momentum
CEl, Inc. for the additional cost of oversight & inspection for CEI (consultant services) as
it relates to the FDOT Barfield Highway Reconstruction Project.

This requested Change Order for additional compensation is due to the increased project
occurrences such as construction and utility change orders that have required
supplementary manpower/staffing from Momentum CEL

Momentum original award bid contract amount - $217,010.55 the increase of CEI
manpower and staff will increase the contract amount to $466,932.00 which, as per the
FDOT agreement between the City of Pahokee and FDOT (contract G1753 FM No.
442030-01-54-1) funding for CEI was originally included in the agreement for
Construction and Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) services.

Momentum CEI, Inc. is entitled to 100% of the additional $249,921.45 to increase the total
CEI contract to $466,932.00 for the work performed for CEI services for Barfield Highway.

FDOT has concurred with this funding of CEI services CO #1.

BUDGET IMPACT: $249,921.45 will be granted for this change order. Florida
Department of Transportation has granted concurrence of the additional cost.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #1.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2023 - 09
Change Order #1




